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96 No. 1 North Hill, Lamphey village Cross %)

In a rubbing-stone is embedded the shaft of Lamphey Cross, which
formerly stood on the north side of the church, where the garden of

the school house now is; the exact spot is marked by a Turkey Oak

tree. The cross was destroyed about 1830 by the late Rev. J.B.

Byers, because the village boys would sit on the steps instead of
going to church. The debris was removed to the North Hill field by

the 1ate C. Mathias Esg.

97 No. 26 Lamphey Church ~ <)

Dedicated to St. Teifi, not St. Ffydd. It was formerly known as
Llantesey and Llantevey. Arch. Camb. II, ii, 231; II, iii, 174.




